

# Nancy Pappachan

# **Nancy Pappachan**

**Charuvila Vaddethil House** Kodumon P.O, Pathanamthitta

- ①:-+918921949926
- ① :- +919633446244
- : nancypappachannov@gmail.com



#### 🙇 Skills: -

- ☑ Staff Nurse with 6 Years
- ✓ Operation Theatre
- ☑ Remarkable Interpersonal skills
- ☑ Clinical Expertise
- ☑ Critical Thinking & Reasoning
- **☑** Time Management
- ☑ Team Player

#### Licenses: -

♦ KNC, INC

#### Achievements: -

# **Professional Summary:-**

Qualified Staff nurse is to work in cooperation with a competent perioperative team in order to deliver optimum holistic care to patients. Part of this objective is to be a patient's advocate for health concerns and at the same time perform clinical skills such as health assessment, nursing diagnosis, planning, interventions, accurate evaluation and communication of findings with the entire operative team. I have a strong foundation in nursing knowledge and skills application, enhanced during my six years of operating theatre exposure in four different health institutions. I am confident that with my training and dedication to patient welfare, I could be a useful asset to the institution

#### **Education: -**

### Year of passing:-

- Bachelor of Science Nursing June 2016 Gangothri College Of Nursing, Bangalore
  - Higher Secondary Holy Angels, Adoor

March 2009

 10TH St. George Mount HS

March 2007

#### Certifications:

♣ Advanced life support certification

### Work Experience: - Staff Nurse

	09.09.2021-still working
<ul> <li>St. Johns Health Services, Trivandrum</li> </ul>	18.06.2020- 09.09.2021
	22.09.2019-19.05.2020
<ul> <li>St. Johns Health Services, Trivandrum</li> </ul>	10.08.2017 -29.06.2019
♦ VIMS Specialty Hospital. <i>Banaalore</i>	03.08.2016 - 28.07.2017

#### **Work Profile in Detail:-**

- ♦ Providing nursing care within the operating department
- ♦ To act as the scrubbed or circulation nurse during surgical procedures
- ♦ The staff nurse may carryout duties of senior nurse in her absence
- ♦ As a registered nurse has responsibilities involving the storage, checking and administration of drugs
- ♦ Participating as a scrubbed member of the theater team and carrying out safety checks of swabs, instruments and needles, in congestion with a second nurse and reporting on the same to the surgeon
- ♦ Acting as a circulating member of the theater team
- ♦ Assist with the other member of the team in the preparation and cleaning of the theater
- ♦ Assist the compilation of the theater register
- ♦ Labeling and dispatches the laboratory specimen to recovery area
- ♦ Providing assistance to the anesthetics and surgeon as required
- ♦ Checking witnessing and administering controlled and scheduled drugs
- ♦ Co-operating with appropriate departmental and ward staff in sending for patients to the operating department
- ◆ Participating in the supervision of junior staff

# **Equipment Handled-**

- Cardiac Monitor
- Emergency Cart with medicines
- Ventilator
- Suction Machine
- Cauterization
- Drainage system
- ECG machine
- All type of sutures
- All the instruments used in surgery
- Sterilization and autoclaving
- >Stryker 1288 HD Camera
- ENT Coblator
- Erbe Cautery
- Laser Machine
- Endoscopy

#### List of Surgeries exposed-

- Herniorraphy and Hernioplasty
- Appendectomy
- Varicose Surgery
- Incision and Drainage
- Septoplasty
- Skin Grafting
- AVF Creation
- Leprosy Management
- Lymphoma excision
- Hemorroidectomy
- Pilonidal sinus surgery
- Thyroidectomy
- Fistulectomy
- Tendon repair
- ORIF
- Amputation
- \* Wound Debridement
- Fasciotomy
- Adenoidectomy
- Breast lump Excision
- Circumcision, Tonsillectomy
- Plastic Surgeries: lipo suction, Fat Addiction, vaser & laser treatment
- ♣ OBG:LSCS,TAHBSO,IVF,laproscopy,hysterectomy,cervical cleavage ENT: FESS, tympanoplasty, tonsillectomy, blepharoplasty, septoplast, microlaryngoscopy

#### Reference:-

♦ Fr.Jose Kizhakkedathu :Director

St .Johns Health Services

Pirappencode, Trivandrum

(Tel): +91 472-2872047, | +91 9447225902

♦ Ms.Gouthami :Nursing Superintendent

VIMS Specialty Hospital

Marathahalli, Bangalore

(Tel): +91 80 42698020, +91 80 42698000/8008



I Nancy Pappachan, hereby declare that all the above information in my Curriculum Vitae is complete, accurate and true to the beat of my knowledge.

Place: Kerala

Date: 18.05.2022 Nancy Pappachan